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February 12, 1990

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Matter MUR 3023-Yates for Congress Committee

Dear Mr. Noble:

I am writing on behalf of the Yates for Congress Committee
(the "Committee") and Sherman Rosenfield, its Treasurer, in
response to your letter of February 1, 1990 concerning a
complaint lodged against the Committee and Mr. Rosenfield by
Edwin W. Eisendrath, III (the "Complaint"). The Committee is the
principal campaign committee of Congressman Sidney R. Yates (D.
Illinois). Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437(g) (a)(l) and 11 C.F.R.
§111.56(a), the Committee and Mr. Rosenfield shall demonstrate
that the FTederal Election Commission should not only dismiss the
Complaint but should consider the issuance of a finding that Mr.
Eisendrath and Eisendrath for Congress have violated 11 C.F.R.
§l11l.21(a).
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The Complaint alleges three violations of the Federal
Zlection Campaign Act: " (1) by failure to register with the
Commission a political committee that is raising funds for Mr.
Yates; (2) by failing to disclose properly who is soliciting
funds on the Congressman's behalf; and (3) by encouraging illegal
contributions from (not-for-profit) corporations.”

P

The three allegations arise out of a single incident. Mr.
zdward 4. Able, Jr., of Washington, D.C., volunteered to
distribute, on behalf of the Committee, a fundraising postcard
and return envelope. The postcard, intended to be sent to the
many individuals around the country who support Congressman
Yates' efforts to aid museums, was titled "Museums for Yates”.
Mr. Eisendrath has attached a copy of the postcard to the
Complaint and, as the Complaint acknowledges, the postcard was
clearly labelled "Paid for by Yates for Congress Committee". 1In
addition, the postcard directed contributions to be made payable
to the Committee and both the postcard and the return envelope
were addressed to the Committee at its post office box in

Chicago.
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Mr. Able, who, as Executive Director of the American
Association of Museums, is well-known and well respected by those
in the museum community, wrote a cover letter accompanying the
postcard on his personal stationery. Mr. Able paid for the
printing of the letter and the expenses of this printing were
reported as an in-kind contribution by Mr. Able on Schedule A of
the Committee's January 31 (1990) Year End report. A copy of the
relevant page of the report, as filed with the Federal Election
Commission, is attached as Exhibit A to this letter.

The procedure by which an individual distributes material of
a campaign committee is well established and is clearly
authorized by FEC Advisory Opinion AO 1981-60, which states: "An
individual may distribute solicitations he receives to friends
and relatives, but if the solicitation is from a candidate, any
expenses involved in the redistribution is considered a
contribution."” A copy of the Advisory Opinion is attached as
Exhibit B to this letter.

Moreover, 11 C.F.R. §102.8(a) clearly contemplates the
situation where an individual not the treasurer of a political
committee may receive political contributions on behalf of the
committee and sets forth a procedure for transmitting such
contributions to the committee.

With respect to the allegation in the Complaint that
solicitations were made to corporations, the postcard clearly
states that: "Federal law prohibits accepting corporate checks,"
and, in accordance with 11 C.F.R. §103.3, the Committee would
have returned any such contributions.

Accordingly, it is clear that 1) fundraising was done only
by the Committee or its agent; 2) the fundraising materials
clearly indicated that they were paid for by the Committee and
that contributions were to be directed to it; and 3) no corporate
solicitations were made. Mr. Eisendrath's allegations are
groundless.

®inally, it is apparent to the Committee and Mr. Rosenfield
that Mr. Eisendrath's Complaint was made solely to smear
Congressman Yates and raise a non-existent campaign issue which
could be exploited in the media. 1In fact, Mr. Eisendrath held a
press conference to announce that he was filing the Complaint. A
copy of a story in the Chicago Sun-Times dated January 23, 1990
is attached as Exhibit C to this letter.
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The disclosure of the contents of a complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commigssion explicitly violates 11 C.F.R.
§111.21(a), which states: "Except as provided in 11 C.F.R.
§111.20, no complaint filed with the Commission, nor any
notification sent by the Commission, nor any investigation
conducted by the Commission, nor any findings made by the

Commission shall be made public by the Commission or by ang
person or entity without the written consent of the respondent

with respect to whom the complaint was filed, the notification
sent, the investigation conducted, or the finding made."
(emphasis added) No exception to this rule is made for the

complainant.

The Committee and Mr. Rosenfield respectfully request,
therefore, that the Complaint be dismissed and that Mr.
Eisendrath and Eisendrath for Congress be cited for violation of

11 C.F.R. §1lll.21(a).

I would be pleased to provide any additional information.

Sincerely,

2/"'//(7

Michael C. Dorf
MCD/1ls

I have read the aforesaid letter and the statements set

-

forth therein are true and correct. J _
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Sherman Rosenfield, tndivydually
and on behalf of Yates for ’

Congress Committee

Subscribed and sworn
before me this . .—*
day of February, 1990.

-

ﬁot%ry Public

My Commission Expires:

" g o

"OFFICIAL SIALY
LEONA SirRal
Notary Public. state of Hlinois
Ccok County
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EXHIBIT A o s
. (Use waparam ssheguio(s) for epch

SCHEDULEA  MATTER *JENN023 \1eMIZED RECEIPTS

asvogory of the Oersiled
Summary Page)
Any informstion copied from such Reports or Stataments may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliaiting contributions or for
commaercial purposss, other than using the neme snd address of any poalitical committee to solicit contributions trom such committee.
Name of Committee (in Full) -
Yates for Congress Committee
A. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Nsme of Empioyer Oete (manth, Amount of Esch
‘;;’;eghzgzg::las Precision Plating QoJdev-vesr) | Receiot this Period
Winnetka, Illinois 60093 11/27/89| $ 500
Occupetion :
Receipt For: B¥rimary O Genersl Owner
O Other (specify): Aggregste Year+o-Oste—$ 500 .
8. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dste (month, Amount of Each
Sidney S. Zlotnick dav, yeer) Receipt This Period
2507 Massachusetts Ave. NW Self-Employed
Washin n, D.C. 20008
gon, - e 12/7/89 500.
Receipt For: X Primery O Genersl Attorney
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 500 .
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amount of Each
W. McNeil Lowry day, veer) Recsipt This Period
™M 3938 Washington Street San Francisco Ballet
San Francisco, CA 94118
™ SPe— 11/27/89 500.
~ Receipt For: X Primary 0 Generai President
0 Other (specify): Aggregate Yesr-to-Dete—~$ 5()() .
Y[ 0. Fuli Name, Mailing Addrewm and 2IP Code Narme of Emplover Date (month, Amount of Each
Esther M. Ridder day, yeer) Recaiot This Period
- 3117 Hawthorne Pl
- Washincton, D.C. 20008 12/4/89 1,000.
Occupation
(O | Receiot For: & Primary O General Homemaker
C Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 1,000 .
< E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Dete {montth, Amount of Each
N Albert X. Webster day, yeer) Recsipt This Period
{58 W. 94th St. New York Philharmonic
- New York, NY 10025
Cccupation 12/12/89‘ 250.
™ | Receiot For: XX Primary O Generai | Executive Vice Pres.
O Other (specity): ! Aggregate Year-to-Date—=S 250 .,
F. Full Name, Masiling Addrem snd ZIP Code | Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Esch
Lois Zcller . day, yeer) Recsiot This Period
3180 N. Lake Shore Drive Self-Employed
Chicaco, Il 60657 11/27/89 1,000.
Occupstion
Receiot For: 3 Primary Q Generat Investor
O Other (specify): Aggregste Year-to-Dete—$ 1 ,000
G. Full Name, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amount of Each
Edward H. Able, Jr. American Assn. of day, year) Recsipt This Period
3025 Arizona Ave. NW Museums 12/27/89  327.41
Washington, D.C. 20016 IN KIND QONTRIBUTION
(See Schedule B) Occupstion rinting [Stationery agc
Receipt For: & primary 3 Generas Executive Dir. FInd-Rais;L‘ ng Letter
C Other (specity): Aggregate Yeer<to-Cste—$3 .4
SUBTQOTAL of Receiots This Page (OBtIONSI) . « . o oo ee ettt ittt ittt ee et eannnnanennnnnnsnnd 4,077.41
TOTAL This Period {1ast page this line NUMBET ORIV .+« o« v v o vttt ee it vt ee e st ieeeeeeeeeenns 4147,627.41
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MATTER HUR . EXHIBIT B-1 .

0 41583 Opiqions ‘ 10,831

665] A0 1981-60: Forvardin, icitstions by ]na

This responds to your letter of Dacember 21, 1981, requesting an advisory
opinion concerning application of the Federsl Zlection Campatign Act of 1971, as
smended ("the Act"), to the forwarding of solicitation letters received by you.

Your letter states that you received many solicitation letters from different
political action comittees and candidates. You state that i{n order to support
these political action committees or candidates, you wish to take the original
solicitation letter you receive, type your own message?/ on it, and send the letter
to s friend, neighbor, or relative of yours. You note that the letter you receive
does not ask you to do this and that you would not make copies of the original letters.
Your sole concern is “"that of bringing to the attention of other people the
opportunity” to contribute to the particular political action committee or candidate.
You state that you vill receive no pay or remunerstion other "than the sstisfaction
of knoving I have brought good candidates to the attention of other people, giving
them the chance to make their own decision.” You ssk wvhether this is permissible
under the Act and Commission regulations.

The Commission concludes that nothing in the Act or Commission regulations

<r prohibits you from undertsking the described activity although it may be subject
to contribution limitations.
N Under the first situation you describe in your request a solicitation letter

received from an unauthorized committee would be sent to another individual. Under
N the Act, any costs incurred with respect to forwarding the letters ars not considersd
a contribution to the political action committee, so long as the forwarding of such
. letters 1s not done at the direction of or in coordination with the political action
) committee. Thus, costs incurred for forwarding the letters by you are mot subject to
limitation or reportable.

— Under the second situation you describe in your request, a solicitation letter
) from a candidate or his or her authorized committee would be sent to snother individusl.
A Under the Act, the financing by any person of the dissemination, distributiomn, or
) republication, in whole or part, of any written or other form of campaign materials
: prepared by a candidate or his/her authorized committee constitutes both an
C:) expenditure and & contribution. As a contribution the costs incurred would be
subject to the contribution limitations. 2 U.S.C. §44la(a)(7) and 11 CFR 109.1(d)(1);
<t see Advisory Opinton 1980-46 [¥5508] and compare Advisory Opinion 1978-49 [15339), copies

. enclosed. Thus, while it is permissible for you to send s letter you may have
received frem a candiadate to friends, neighbors, and relatives, the postage costs

) and any other costs you incur in forwarding those letters represent a contribution
from you to that candidate and therefore sre subject to the §1,000 per election, per
candidate, limitation on contributions by individuals to candidates. See 2 U.S.C.
f-wla(a)(l) and 11 CFR 1i0.1(a).

™ This response constitutes an advisory opinion concerning application of the Act,
ot regulations prescrided by the Commission, to the specific transsction or activity
set forth {n your request. See 2 U.S.C. §437f.

Dated: February 26, 1982.

Federal Election Campaign Pinancing Guide 15645




MATTER MIR 302' EXHIBIT B-2 .

10,832 Advisory Opinions " i

8/ The e you Pprop 8o type oo s letter from a PAC would resd as follows:
*T0 WEOM IT MAY CONCERR: plesse resd over the following letter from
. If you balieve their efforts should be supperted, \

(1) contribute 1f you can and (2) pass this letter on to somscme eles youw

sight think would be interested in working for the principles Americss [eic)

vas founded upon.” When you receive e¢ letter from a candidate (a.g. The

Committee to Rlect John Doe for Senste) you would type the following message:

"TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: If you think John Doe is the right man for the

Senate, (1) contribute 1f you can and (2) psss this letter on to someone

else you think might be intereeted in supperting John Doe." ‘

{95646] A0 1981-56: Formation of Policical Action Committee by Corporate
Partnerehip ’

[A partnership cowposed of corporations may not form a political action committee.
Ansver to John J. Duffy and Joseph M. Sellers of Pierson, Ball & Dowd, 1000 Ring

Building, 1200 18th Street, N. W., Washington, D. C. 20036.

This responds to your letter of Deceamber 14, 1981, requesting an advisory
opinion on behalf of Sstellite Business Systems concerning spplication of the Pederal
EZlection Campaign Act of 1971, ss amended ("the Act") to the establishment of a
separate segregated fund by s partnership of corporations. Specifically, your
request poses three questions:

) 1. May s partnership of corporations establish s separste segregated fund to
’ solicit voluntary contributions from the partnership's executive or
sdainistrative employess?

™
2. May such s partnership solicit sll of its employees or, in the slternative,
only its executive or administrative employees for contributions to s
(@) separate segregated fund of a trade associatton to which the partnership
belongs?
D)

3. May a trade association to which such a partnership belongs, and which has

the consent of the partnership, solicit the partnerahip's executive or
_— administrative employees for voluntary contributions to the trade association’s
separste segregated fund?

D)
Your request sets forth the following facts:
A
O Satellite Business Svstems (''SBS") is a partnership composed of three unrelated
corporations. The partners are Comsat General Business Communications, Inc., a
. subsidiary of Comsat General Corporation: Information Satellite Corporation, a
< subsidiary of International Business Machines Corporation (IBM), and Aetna Satellite

Communications, Inc., a subsidiary of the Aetna Casualty and Surety Company. (The
-} parent company of a partner in SBS is referred to in your request as the “sponsor’ of
that partner.)

— Managerial control of SBS rests in a partners’' coomittee, which acts
unariciusiy or by majority vote depending upon the matter under consideration.
The partners’' committee has nine members. Each partner appcints three members,
and the avpointees of each partner collectively cast the single vote to which the
partner they represent is entitled. No director, officer or employees of any of
the partners, or their sponsors or affiliated companies mav be an officer or an

emplovee of SBS.

P

SBES is a genersl (full) member of the Ad Hoc Committee for Competitive
Teleco=rmunications (ACCT), which is & non-profit corporation exempt from taxation
under 26 U.5.C. §502(c)(6).1/ None of SBS's partners, nor their sponsors, are
members of ACCT. ACCT intends to establish a separate segregated fund and solicit
! contributions from the executive or administrative employees of its members. Provided

that S2S annually gives ACCT its consent, ACCT proposes to solicit SBS's executive
or administrative employees for contributions to ACCT's separaste segregated fund.

135646 © 1982, Cammercs Clearing House, Inc.
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$20 MILLION LOTTO PRIZE: The laotta jniese in tkis
Suturduy's diswing wos intressed by &% million Monday, saaki
the }ac&p‘ot $20 willion. *Two couswutive rolluvers have cs
sipoificant growll fn the Jotio jaekpot and stunulnted playee
Intesert in the game," suid Bhwron Bharp, lutwry director,

LOTTO WINNERS SURFACE: A group of 1] workers from the
J. 1. Cese manufscturing plant in Burlinglon, Tawa, mv;cd fos.
ward Munday to claim & §20,388,664 prize from the Dec. £ Jliinois
Lotto diawing..The Gantry Group Partnership will secsive the
prize in 20 annue! paymentz of more than $1 million. “Gantry” Is
the name of the unit of J. 1. Case where they work. Most of the
winners said they plan to pay bills or purchase ftems such as new
trucks or boste. Hut for one couple, David Clark and his ‘wife,
Joyce, the prize had an extre mesning. Their son can now undergo
o kidney transplant that previously thoy could not afford.”

YATES FUND-RAISING NIT: Ald. Edwin W. Eisendrath '
'(43rd) filed a comaplaint with the Federal Election Commission on
Monday charging Rop. Sidney Yater (D-All) with improper fund.
raising octivities. Eisendrath, challenging Yates in the Mareh §0
Democratic primary, accused Yates of “encouraging Ullegal contri.
butians from nonprofit corporations.” A Yates spokesuian respond.
ed, “T'his is a continuntion of a publicity stunt that Eisondrath
began two weeks ago, without ment then and without roerit now."
Eitendruth'c complaint steins flum 8 recent fund-raising Jetter
distributed 1o the Art Institute board. Yates server ae chairman of
the House Appropristions subcommlittee on the Interior, which
handles gpproprintions for the ar.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ot o SENSITIVE

February 23, 1990

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

THROUGH : Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 3037

On January 25, 1990, the Commission received a complaint
from Edwin Eisendrath III, which alleged that the Yates for
Congress Committee, and Sherman Rosenfeld, as treasurer
("Respondents") may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971 (the" Act"). The Commission opened MUR 3023, and
notified the Respondents of this complaint. On February 16, 1990,
the Respondents filed a response to Mr. Eisendrath’s complaint.
That response contains allegations that Mr. Eisendrath and the
Eisendrath for Congress Committee may have violated a provision of
the Act. A copy of this response, which contains this new
allegation is attached. This complaint has been numbered

MUR 3037 .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 26, 1990

Edwin W. Eisendrath, III
Eisendrath for Congress
1708 North Sedwick

Chicago, Illinois 60614

RE: MUR 3037
Dear Mr. Eisendrath:

This letter is to inform you that the Yates for Congress
Committee has recently filed its response to the complaint in
MUR 3023. That response contains an allegation that you and your
Committee may have violated the Federal Election Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"). A copy of this signed and notarized
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3037.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence which

relate to this matter.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter.
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.
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Edwin W. Eisendrath, III
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Xavier K.
McDonnell, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-5690.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. NobDie
General Counsel

BY: ./ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3037
Dear Mr. Noble:

WAND DELIVERED

I am writing in response to your letter dated February 26,
1990. Your letter informed me that the Yates for Congress
Committee has responded to my complaint (MUR 3023) with a
complaint against me and the Eisendrath Campaign Committee
("Counter-complaint"). The Commission has numbered this matter
MUR 3037. The Commission’s letter and the Counter-complaint were
served on me by mail, and were received on March 3, 1990.
Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.2 and 11 C.F.R. 111.6, this letter is
submitted to demonstrate that no action should be taken on the

basis of the Counter-complaint.

€22 1id 61 yyw g

The Counter-complaint fails to establish any violation by me
or the Eisendrath Campaign Committee ("Committee") of Section
111.21(a) of the Commission’s regulations. Section 111.21(a)
states in relevant part that "no complaint filed with the
Commission . . . shall be made public by the Commission or by any
person or entity without the written consent of the respondent

with respect to whom the complaint was filed."

No evidence has been offered that the complaint itself in
MUR 3023 has been "made public." The Counter-complaint states
only that "Mr. Eisendrath held a press conference to announce
that he was filing the Complaint." The newspaper article
contained in Exhibit C to the Counter-ccrplaint lacks even a
single direct quotation which might suppurt the allegation that
my complaint was "made public." Section 111.21(a) surely cannot
be read so broadly as to withhold from the public not only the
complaint itself but to impose a gag rule on disclosing even the
general contents of the complaint or the fact that the complaint
was even filed. Such an overbroad restraint undoubtedly would
fail to withstand constitutional scrutiny under the First

Amendment.

PAID FOR BY THE EDWIN EISENDRATH CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
March 16, 1990
Page 2

In any event, the Counter-complaint is rendered moot by the
fact that my allegations against Mr. Yates -- and my intention to
file a complaint with the Commission -- were a matter of public
record a week before the complaint in MUR 3023 was even filed.
Under the headline "Eisendrath to file complaint against Yates
fundraising letter," the Chicago Tribune published on January 12,
1990 an article detailing my allegations of violations of the
election laws by Mr. Yates. (The article is attached as Exhibit
One.) If Section 111.21(a) were to be applied in this situation,
it would produce an absurd result. It would mean that on January
12th I could freely speak and publicly make allegations of
election law violations by my opponent; but by filing a complaint
the next week with the Commission, those allegations would have
suddenly been transformed into privileged information, and my
First Amendment rights muzzled even as to information already in
the public realm.

Such an anomalous result could not have been the intent of
legislation whose very purpose was to increase public disclosure
about candidates’ campaign practices. It is thus not surprising
to find that the Commission’s regulation in this respect
significantly exceeds the scope of the underlying statute.
Section 111.21 derives its authority from 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12).
This subsection of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended
(the "Act"), states:

Any notification or investigation made under this section
shall not be made public by the Commission or by any person
without the written consent of the person receiving such
notification or the person with respect to whom such
investigation is made.

No reference is made to withholding complaints from the public.
(There is no allegation that any "notification" has been made
public, and the Commission has not yet even voted to begin an
"investigation," as that term is used in 2 U.S.C. 437g.) Since
Section 111.21(a) thus exceeds the scope of legislative
authority, the Commission’s prohibition against public disclosure
of complaints is of doubtful legal enforceability for this reason
as well.

The Counter-complaint of the Yates for Congress Committee is
nothing more than a transparent attempt to retaliate against me
for calling the incumbent to account for his campaign law
violations. It is ironic that Congressman Yates, who claims to
be a great supporter of free speech, should trample on the First
Amendment in his attempt to squelch public discussion of his
illegal campaign practices and his shakedown of the not-for-
profit special interests beholden to him.
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
March 16, 1990
Page 3

As set forth above, there has been no violation by me or my
Committee of the Act or the regulations over which the Commission
has jurisdiction. I therefore respectfully request that the
Commission dismiss the Counter-complaint in MUR 3037.

sirﬁiywrs ’

Edwin W. Eisendra I11

Attachment Subscribed and sworn before me this 16th day of
March, 1990 in the City of Chicago, State of

I1linois, County o%ook.
e SN

Kristine Kula, Notary Public
My commission expires July 18, 19

O
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Thicago Tribune Friday. J

City/suburbs

Eisendrath to file complaint

against Yates fundraising letter

3y R. Bruce Dold

Ald. Edwin Eisenorain (43rd)
sad Thursaav that he wil fiie a
comptaint with the Federas Elec-
uons Commission asieging that a
fungraiung letter sent to museum
officiais around the country on pe-
half of U.S. Rep. Sidnev Yates
(D., L) violates erecuon 1aw.

Eisendrath, who obtainea a copy
of the letter that was given 1o the
mboam of directors of the an Insu-

rute of Chicago, said that federal
eiections officiais nave indicated
that it mught violate federal prohi-
biions on campaign contnbutuons
by corporauons.

But Robert Bauer. general coun-
sel of the Democrauc Congres-
sional Campaign Commntee. said
he saw no wiolation in the letter,
and Yates denied he was making
any effont to use his office to gar-
ner contnbutions.

)

Cyiuding semices. by corporalions
1p federai campaigns.
-+ Eisenarath. wno 1s challeneing
Yates win the Marcn Democratic
__pnmary, also charged that the in-
cumbent useg hlS position as
..chairman of the House
Approvnauons 5ubcommmc- on
the Interior 1o seck gonations
‘rom olficials of not-tor-nrofit
musecums that reiv on the supcom-
<Imuttee tor runas.
Yates. dowever.

a10 nat s

D

[N

subcommittee handles
appropriations by the Nauonal
Endowments for the Arts and
Humanities but has no control
over grants made by those agen-
cies 10 museums.

“As far as trving 1o extract
monev, ob+iousiv he’s totallv
wrong,’ Yates said. “Friends of
mune throughout the country are
‘nang to raise monev. After all.
Edwin nas said he wil have a cam-
raign rund of $1 mullion. If he

The ietter was sert hv Edward
Able Jr., executive ouector of the
American Association of
Museums. It inciuded a contribu-
tion envelope provided by the
Yates campaign.

The complaint is likely to iocus
on whether emplovees of museums
or the Amencan Association of
Museums helped distnbute the jet-
ter, which couid violate federal law
that prombits contnputions. in-

docs I have 10 raise some money
100.”

Bauer, who consuited with the
Yates cnmpaxgn on the issue, said
he was “at a loss™ to find any vio-
lations in the solicitauon.

Able said that he sent the jetter
to s, including
James Vood. director of the An
Institute. Copies were distnibuted
to trustees of the insutute at a
mecting on Mondav.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR § 3037
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: February 16, 1990
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: Pebruary 26, 1990
STAFF MEMBER: X. McDonnell

COMPLAINANTS: Yates for Congress Committee, and
Sherman Rosenfield, as treasurer

RESPONDENTS : Edwin W. Eisendrath, III, and
the Eisendrath for Congress Committee and
Jerome M. Lehrman, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A)
11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a)

00 4

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Yates for Congress Committee and Sherman Rosenfield, as

treasurer ("Complainants"), have alleged that Edwin Eisendrath,

a former democratic candidate for the 9th District in

I1I,

Illinois, violated 11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a) by releasing the

contents of the complaint in MUR 3023 to the press.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, (the "Act") it is unlawful for any person to publicize
any notification or investigation made by the Federal Election
Commission, without the written consent of the person receiving

such notification or of the person with respect to whom such

investigation is made. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l12)(A). Pursuant to




this statutory provision, the Commission has promulgated a
regulation which provides that "no complaint filed with the
Commission, nor any notification sent by the Commission, nor any
investigation conducted by the Commission, nor any findings made
by the Commission shall be made public by the Commission or by

any person or entity without the consent of the respondent.”

11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a).
Complainants in this matter allege that by publicizing that
a complaint had been filed with the Commission and by disclosing
the contents of the complaint, the Respondents violated

€D 11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a). As evidence of the alleged violation,

Mr. Rosenfield has submitted a copy of an article in the Chicago
Sun Times in which Mr. Eisendrath allegedly indicated that he
had filed a complaint against Congressman Yates for "encouraging
illegal contributions from nonprofit corporations."”
The evidence presented in this complaint does not establish
that the Respondents disclosed any information regarding the

Commission’s notifications or any information regarding the

Commission’s investigation in MUR 3023. 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(12)(A). As the Commission has consistently held that

the Act’s confidentiality provisions do not prevent a

complainant from releasing the fact that a complaint has been

filed, or from releasing the substance of that complaint,

Mr. Eisendrath’s alleged statements to the press do not appear

to be in violation of the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 437(g)(a)(12)(Aa).

See, e.g., MUR 2142; MUR 2980. Accordingly, this Office

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that



Edwin W. Eisendrath, I1I1I, the Eisendrath for Congress Committee

and Jerome M. Lehrman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(12)(A) or 11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a), and close the file.

ITI. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Edwin W. Eisendrath, III,
the Eisendrath for Congress Committee and Jerome M. Lehrman, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) or 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.21(a).
2. Approve the attached letters.

4., Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

O
D
o “4/10/40 o FE-~—
<r Date 7 [ BY: Lois G. Lerne‘L
Associate Genkral Counsel

0B Attachments
o 1. Response to Complaint

2. Letters (2)
v
D




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
- Edwin W. Eisendrath, III and ) MUR 3037
¥ the Eisendrath for Congress )
i Committee and Jerome M. Lehrman, )
as treasurer )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 13, 1990, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

J7

actions in MUR 3037:

0

4

1. Find no reason to believe that Edwin
W. Eisendrath, III, the Eisendrath
for Congress Committee and Jerome M.
Lehrman, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) or 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.21(a).

l

2. Approve the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel’s report
dated April 10, 1990.

J 403

3. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

d-13-90

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received to the Secretariat: Wed., April 11, 1990 9:31 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., April 11, 1990 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., April 13, 1990 11:00 a.m.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 25, 1990

Edwin W. Eisendrath, III

Eisendrath for Congress Committee, and
Jerome M. Lehrman, as treasurer

1708 N. Sedwick

Chicago, IL 60614

MUR 3037

Edwin W. Eisendrath, III

Eisendrath for Congress Committee
and Jerome M. Lehrman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Eisendrath:

On March 3, 1990, the Federal Election Commission notified
you and the Eisendrath for Congress Committee (the "Committee") of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On April 13, 1990, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe that you or the Eisendrath for
Congress Committee and Jerome M. Lehrman, as treasurer, violated
2 U.s.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) or 11 C.F.R. § 111.21(a). Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

=7 -

Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 25, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sherman Rosenfield, Treasurer
c/0 Michael C. Dorf

Schuyler, Roche & Zwirner

One Prudential Plaza

Suite 3800

130 East Randolph Street
Chicago, IL. 60601

RE: MUR 3037
Edwin Eisendrath, III
Eisendrath for Congress Coummittee,
and Jerome M. Lehrman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rosenfield:

On April 13, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated February 12,
1990, and found that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint, and information provided by the respondents, there
is no reason to believe Edwin W. Eisendrath, III and the
Eisendrath for Congress Committee and Jerome M. Lehrman, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) or 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.21(a). Accordingly, on April 13, 1990, the Commission
closed the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act”) allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of this action. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). T

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

&f]&\__.

Lerner
Associate General Counsel

BY:

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

THIS IS TE D F MR # __ 3937

DATE FILMED CAMERA NO, 2
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